County of Fresno

ERRATA FORM
DATE: 11/1/2024 Agenda Item
Number:
TO: Board of Supervisors 11

FROM: Steven White, Department of Public Works and Planning _{teven € White

Steven E White (Nov 1, 2024 14:33 PDT)

SUBJECT: Correction of BAI 24-1090, Board Date 11/5/24

The errata is being submitted to note revisions/changes to the following document(s) related to
the subject agenda item:

Recommendation
Board Agenda Item
[ ] Attachments

SUMMARY OF CHANGES:

Recommended Action #5 and the BAI was updated to reflect that there is no Department
Recommendation for the lowest awarded bidder. During the Board Item on 11/5/2024, the
Department will make a verbal presentation to summarize the submitted bids and the Board
will then make a decision based off the verbal presentation.

Attached is the redline version of the Staff Report showing the changes.

Please feel free to reach out the Department of Public Works and Planning with any questions
or concerns.

Redlined version of the revised materials are attached.
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